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From: SAKATA Rachel
To: HNIDEY Emil
Subject: AC roster
Date: Thursday, July 19, 2018 3:19:25 PM


Everything is updated.  You should have all the info you need to get the letters to Leah.
 
Rachel Sakata
Air Quality Planner
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
700 NE Multnomah St., Suite #600
Portland, OR 97232
503-229-5659
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From: AT&T TeleConference Services
To: HNIDEY Emil
Subject: AT&T TeleConference Audio-Only Recording Usage Confirmation - HOST Copy (AEH3652)
Date: Monday, October 01, 2018 1:24:23 PM


Reservationless Conference Information


  
Audio Conference  
During your conference, the recording feature was used. Below is the URL with recording
capabilities. There you will find various options with the recorded conference.


  


Recording Conference URL: https://www.teleconference.att.com/
conferencerecord


Recording ID: 1538424697
  


To login, you will need your conference phone number and host code or access code to utilize post-
recording capabilities.


Dial-In Phone Number Information
USA Toll-Free: 888-278-0296


USA Caller Paid: 214-765-0479
Access Code: 8040259


Host Password: 2547
  


Audio-Only Recording Usage Confirmation
Start Date: Oct 01 2018
Start Time: 12:45 PM
Time Zone: PDT


Conference ID: AEH3652
Host and Arranger Information


Conference Host: EMIL HNIDEY
Phone Number: (503)229-5946


Conference Arranger: CAROL THORNBERG
Phone Number: (503)229-5575


Thank you for choosing AT&T TeleConference Services!
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From: DEQ Online Subscriptions
To: HNIDEY Emil
Subject: Bulletin Detail Report: The Oregon Department of Environmental Quality is proposing amendments to its administrative rules at OAR


340-257
Date: Friday, August 31, 2018 12:56:31 PM


Having trouble viewing this email? View this report in your account.


GovDelivery


Report Generated: 08/31/2018 12:56 PM PDT


This report automatically generates after a bulletin is sent. View the Bulletin Detail Report online


to see the most recent performance metrics for this bulletin.


Subject: The Oregon Department of Environmental Quality is proposing amendments to its


administrative rules at OAR 340-257


Sent: 08/31/2018 10:56 AM CDT


Sent By: hnidey.emil@deq.state.or.us


Sent To: Subscribers of DEQ Public Notices, Low Emission/Zero Emission Vehicle


Program, or Rulemaking,


12,153
Recipients


Email


SMS


Facebook


Twitter


RSS


97.2%
Delivered


 


1% Pending


2% Bounced


9% Open Rate


1% Click Rate


Email Delivery Stats


Minutes Cumulative Attempted


3 99%


5 99%


10 99%


30 99%


60 99%



mailto:ordeq@public.govdelivery.com

mailto:HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us
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Email delivery statistics line / bar chart


120 99%


Delivery Metrics - Details
12,153 Total Sent


11,807 (97%) Delivered


96 (1%) Pending


250 (2%) Bounced


4 (0%) Unsubscribed


Bulletin Analytics
1,468 Total Opens


1,055 (9%) Unique Opens


78 Total Clicks


67 (1%) Unique Clicks


8 # of Links


Delivery and Performance
Channel Progress Percent


Delivered
Number of
Recipients


Number
Delivered


Opened /
Unique


Bounced /
Failed Unsubscribed


Email
Bulletin Sending... 96.9% 11,054 10,708 1055 / 9.9% 250 4


SMS
Message Delivered 100.0% 196 196 n/a 0 n/a


Bulletin Link Overview


Link URL
Unique
Clicks


Total
Clicks


https://www.oregon.gov/deq/Regulations/rulemaking/Pages/rlevzev2018.aspx 56 65


https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/ORDEQ/subscriber/one_click_unsub... 4 4


http://www.oregon.gov/deq/ 2 3


https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/ORDEQ/subscriber/new?


topic_id=OR...
2 2


https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/ORDEQ/subscriber/edit?preference... 1 2


https://www.facebook.com/oregondeq 2 2


https://subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com/ 0 0


https://twitter.com/OregonDEQ 0 0


Need more reports? Additional reporting is available in your account. If you want additional


information on reporting, please visit the reporting help menu.


Want to learn more about these metrics and the best practices for improving results? Contact


your dedicated Client Success Consultant! Not sure who that is? Send us an email at


help@govdelivery.com and we'll help you find out.
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GovDelivery


STAY CONNECTED:


This email was sent by GovDelivery Communications Cloud · 707 17th Street, Suite 4000 · Denver, Colorado 80202
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From: DEQ Online Subscriptions
To: HNIDEY Emil
Subject: Bulletin Detail Report: The Oregon Department of Environmental Quality is proposing amendments to its administrative rules at OAR


340
Date: Thursday, August 02, 2018 12:49:44 PM


Having trouble viewing this email? View this report in your account.


GovDelivery


Report Generated: 08/02/2018 12:49 PM PDT


This report automatically generates after a bulletin is sent. View the Bulletin Detail Report online


to see the most recent performance metrics for this bulletin.


Subject: The Oregon Department of Environmental Quality is proposing amendments to its


administrative rules at OAR 340


Sent: 08/02/2018 10:49 AM CDT


Sent By: hnidey.emil@deq.state.or.us


Sent To: Subscribers of DEQ Public Notices, Diesel and Biodiesel, Dry Cleaner Program


Advisory Committee Updates, Electric Vehicle Rebate 2018 Rulemaking, Low


Emission/Zero Emission Vehicle Program, Oregon Clean Fuels Program, Oregon


Clean Vehicle Rebate Program, Rulemaking, or Truck Efficiency/Reduced Idling,


13,283
Recipients


Email


SMS


Facebook


Twitter


RSS


97.2%
Delivered


 


1% Pending


2% Bounced


11% Open Rate


1% Click Rate


Email Delivery Stats


Minutes Cumulative Attempted


3 98%


5 99%


10 99%
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Email delivery statistics line / bar chart


30 99%


60 99%


120 99%


Delivery Metrics - Details
13,283 Total Sent


12,912 (97%) Delivered


95 (1%) Pending


276 (2%) Bounced


12 (0%) Unsubscribed


Bulletin Analytics
2,062 Total Opens


1,370 (11%) Unique Opens


119 Total Clicks


95 (1%) Unique Clicks


8 # of Links


Delivery and Performance
Channel Progress Percent


Delivered
Number of
Recipients


Number
Delivered


Opened /
Unique


Bounced /
Failed Unsubscribed


Email
Bulletin Sending... 96.9% 11,980 11,609 1370 / 11.8% 276 12


SMS
Message Delivered 100.0% 211 211 n/a 0 n/a


Bulletin Link Overview


Link URL
Unique
Clicks


Total
Clicks


https://www.oregon.gov/deq/Regulations/rulemaking/Pages/rlevzev2018.aspx 72 94


https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/ORDEQ/subscriber/one_click_unsub... 12 14


https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/ORDEQ/subscriber/new?


topic_id=OR...
10 10


https://www.facebook.com/oregondeq 1 1


https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/ORDEQ/subscriber/edit?preference... 0 0


https://twitter.com/OregonDEQ 0 0


https://subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com/ 0 0


http://www.oregon.gov/deq/ 0 0


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
To: Jackson.Erin@deq.state.or.us; SEVEN Jenni; MCCONNAHA Colin; STOUT Holly; DOBRIOGLO Steve; ARMITAGE Sarah; KENNY


Jennifer; SVELUND Greg; MILLER Denise; WIND Cory Ann; HNIDEY Emil; VOLOD Lev; BENENATI Katherine; GAMOLO Gerald;
FLYNT Jennifer; SAWKA Nancy; THOMPSON Michele; GOLDSTEIN Meyer; OLIVEIRA Donald; ROBINSON Dory; SAKATA Rachel


Subject: Courtesy Copy: The Oregon Department of Environmental Quality is proposing amendments to its administrative rules at OAR 340-
257


Date: Friday, August 31, 2018 8:56:34 AM


This is a courtesy copy of an email bulletin sent by Emil Hnidey.


This bulletin was sent to the following groups of people:


Subscribers of DEQ Public Notices, Low Emission/Zero Emission Vehicle Program, or Rulemaking, (12153
recipients)


Summary
 
DEQ is proposing amendments to OAR 340, division number 257 that would update existing Low and Zero
Emission Vehicle Program rules to match revisions adopted by California in 2013, 2014, 2015, and 2016.
DEQ is also proposing revisions to match California’s proposed 2018 regulations that DEQ anticipates the
California Air Resources Board (CARB) will adopt later this year.
 
The Low and Zero Emission Vehicle Program rules reduce emissions of greenhouse gases, ozone-forming
compounds, and air toxics by setting tailpipe emission standards and promote development and use of low-
emission and zero-emission vehicles.  
 
Public Participation
 
DEQ will accept public comments on this proposed rulemaking until 4 p.m. on October 2, 2018.
 
DEQ will hold a public hearing on this proposed rulemaking at 1 p.m. on October 1, 2018. The hearing will
be held at:
 
700 NE Multnomah St,
3rd Floor Conference Room,
Portland, OR 97232
 
The public can participate in the hearing by audio teleconference:
 
Teleconference Call-in Number: 888-278-0296
Teleconference Participant ID: 8040259
 
Additional Information
 
To view copies of the notice documents, learn more about this rulemaking, and how to submit comments,
you can view the rulemaking web page at: Low Emissions Vehicles 2018
 
If you want to receive future email notices about this rulemaking, you must sign up at: DEQ Govdelivery.
 
You can also obtain more information about this rulemaking by contacting:
 
Rachel Sakata
503-229-5659
sakata.rachel@deq.state.or.us
 


NEWS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS:
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From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer
To: levzev2017
Subject: FW: Electric Vehicle Rebates Must Be Fair And Responsible
Date: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 10:43:20 AM


 
 
From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer 
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 15:01
To: 'zach.klonoski@gmail.com' <zach.klonoski@gmail.com>; HNIDEY Emil
<HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>; SAKATA Rachel <SAKATA.Rachel@deq.state.or.us>; evrebate2018
<evrebate2018@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: Electric Vehicle Rebates Must Be Fair And Responsible
 
The public comment period for this rulemaking is closed.
http://www.oregon.gov/deq/Regulations/rulemaking/Pages/Revrebates2018.aspx
 
 
From: Zach Klonoski [mailto:info@actionnetwork.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 2:57 PM
To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Meyer@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: Electric Vehicle Rebates Must Be Fair And Responsible
 


Meyer Goldstein,


Thank you for your leadership as you work to grow the electric vehicle industry in Oregon
and reduce our greenhouse gas footprint as a state. I am writing to express my support of
giving electric vehicle consumer rebates to companies who are fair and responsible to their
workers. As this industry grows, it’s important that it grows the right way.


Oregon’s consumer rebates should go to companies who promote fair and responsible
practices, pay a living wage, maintain safe conditions, and who do not stand in the way of
workers’ right to collectively bargain through a union. Thank you again for your leadership
on this important issue, and for your consideration of adopting fair and responsible
standards to Oregon’s electric vehicle consumer rebates program.


CC: Oregon DEQ Director Richard Whitman, Rules Coordinator Meyer Goldstein, and
Oregon Environmental Quality Commission staff


Zach Klonoski 
zach.klonoski@gmail.com


Portland , Oregon 97203
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From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer
To: levzev2017
Subject: FW: Electric Vehicle Rebates Must Be Fair And Responsible
Date: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 10:43:28 AM


 
 
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
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From: HNIDEY Emil
To: levzev2017
Subject: FW: LEVZEV rulemaking AC member approval for MARS meeting
Date: Thursday, June 28, 2018 12:26:18 PM


 
 


From: MIRZAKHALILI Ali 
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 12:25 PM
To: DAVIS Matthew <Davis.Matthew@deq.state.or.us>; BENNETT Nancy
<Bennett.Nancy@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: ORMAN Michael <ORMAN.Michael@deq.state.or.us>; SAKATA Rachel
<SAKATA.Rachel@deq.state.or.us>; HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: LEVZEV rulemaking AC member approval for MARS meeting
 
Thanks and with that advisory committee is approved as submitted.
 
Ali Mirzakhalili
Air Quality Division Administrator
700 NE Multnomah St., Suite 600
Portland, OR 97232
(503) 229-5041
 
 
 


From: DAVIS Matthew 
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 11:54 AM
To: MIRZAKHALILI Ali <Mirzakhalili.Ali@deq.state.or.us>; BENNETT Nancy
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
 
I don’t think the invite needs to be extended to AAA. I will mention the rulemaking to their Salem
lobbyist so it doesn’t catch them by surprise, but my sense is this isn’t even on their radar. The rules
don’t have a fiscal impact on the driving public, nor are they related to Article IX of the constitution –
the issue at hand regarding the EV Rebate program before the Supreme Court.
 
Thanks!
 
--
Matthew Davis
Senior Policy Analyst, Air Quality
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
Cell: 503-847-3265
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Office: 503-229-5687
 
 


From: MIRZAKHALILI Ali 
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 11:09 AM
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
Subject: Fwd: LEVZEV rulemaking AC member approval for MARS meeting
 
Matt,
 
Please see Richard’s question and advise the program accordingly.
 
Thanks,
 
Ali


Begin forwarded message:


From: WHITMAN Richard <WHITMAN.Richard@deq.state.or.us>
Date: June 28, 2018 at 11:00:13 AM PDT
To: MIRZAKHALILI Ali <Mirzakhalili.Ali@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: FELDON Leah <FELDON.Leah@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: LEVZEV rulemaking AC member approval for MARS meeting


Would you check with Matt Davis or Nancy Bennett re whether there is any need to
have a rep from AAA (aka Triple A) on this?  I don’t know if they’ve played in the
LEV/ZEV rules in the past, but they are among the plaintiffs challenging Oregon’s EV
rebate program, and do have a Salem presence.
 
Otherwise, the list is fine – approved.
 
rw
 


From: MIRZAKHALILI Ali 
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 9:56 AM
To: WHITMAN Richard <WHITMAN.Richard@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: FELDON Leah <FELDON.Leah@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: FW: LEVZEV rulemaking AC member approval for MARS meeting
 
Hi Richard,
 



mailto:Davis.Matthew@deq.state.or.us

mailto:Bennett.Nancy@deq.state.or.us

mailto:ORMAN.Michael@deq.state.or.us

mailto:SAKATA.Rachel@deq.state.or.us

mailto:HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us

mailto:WHITMAN.Richard@deq.state.or.us

mailto:Mirzakhalili.Ali@deq.state.or.us

mailto:FELDON.Leah@deq.state.or.us

mailto:WHITMAN.Richard@deq.state.or.us

mailto:FELDON.Leah@deq.state.or.us





I am asking for your approval of the LEV/ZEV rulemaking’s Advisory Committee
members identified below.
I did bring it up at the MARS meeting and no one present had any objections to the
recommended names.
We are hoping to assemble the Committee soon in order to meet our ambitious
deadline for rule adoption which is still waiting on California’s action.
 
Let me know if you need further discussion or have any questions.
 
Thanks,
 
Ali
 
Ali Mirzakhalili
Air Quality Division Administrator
700 NE Multnomah St., Suite 600
Portland, OR 97232
(503) 229-5041
 
 
 


From: HNIDEY Emil 
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 11:57 AM
To: ONEIL Stacey <Oneil.Stacey@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: levzev2017 <levzev2017@deq.state.or.us>; SAKATA Rachel
<SAKATA.Rachel@deq.state.or.us>; MIRZAKHALILI Ali
<Mirzakhalili.Ali@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: LEVZEV rulemaking AC member approval for MARS meeting
 
Hello Stacey,
 
Sorry to bother you but I was wondering if there was an update on this. Did it get
added to a MARS meeting agenda? Do I need to do something differently?
 
Thank you!
 
Emil
 


From: HNIDEY Emil 
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 4:23 PM
To: O'NEIL Stacey K. <Oneil.Stacey@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: levzev2017 <levzev2017@deq.state.or.us>; SAKATA Rachel
<SAKATA.Rachel@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: LEVZEV rulemaking AC member approval for MARS meeting
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Hello Stacey,
 
Meyer Goldstein communicated that we now have a new process for approving
rulemaking advisory committee members. Ali says that this should go to a MARS
meeting that the Director is attending. If possible, I would like to have this put on the
agenda for the next meeting. Please let me know if I need to be doing something else
related to this. Thank you!
 


 
The Low Emission Vehicles rulemaking is needing to form and advisory committee and
would like your approval of the potential members we’ve identified. A description of
the rulemaking is below along with the list of potential advisory committee members
and the reason for picking them.
 
Rulemaking Summary:
 
The rulemaking would update existing Low and Zero Emission Vehicle Program rules to
match revisions adopted by California since 2013. Under the federal Clean Air Act,
states that choose to apply emission limits that are more stringent than federal
standards for new vehicles must adopt California’s vehicle emission standards. Oregon
has opted-in to California’s emission standards. Currently, automakers are deemed to
comply with California standards if they comply with federal standards.  However, EPA
has recently indicated it plans to roll back its requirements for model years 2022
through 2025. As a result of EPA’s proposed action, California is proposing to update its
rules to state that compliance with a weakened federal standard will not be deemed
compliant with California standards.  Oregon needs to update its rules to align with
California’s soon-to-be updated rules as well as update other components of our rules
since the last update we did was back in 2013. 
 
DEQ would like to appoint a fiscal advisory committee to review the rules.  The
following potential members have been identified, based on their engagement on
previous LEV rulemakings, their expertise and knowledge of the subject.  This group
provides a representation from the environmental field, non-profit, and manufacturer
side.  The Northwest Auto Trades Association and Manufacturers of Emission Controls
Association are those organizations whose members are affected by potential emission
controls or warranty requirements as a result of the LEV rules. The Alliance and Global
represent all the auto makers, with the exception of Tesla. 
 
Oregon Environmental Council – Jana Gastellum
Manufacturers of Emission Controls Association – still identifying a person
Oregon Electric Vehicle Association – Gary Graunke
Forth – Jeff Allen
Northwest Automotive Trades Association - Darrell Fuller
Alliance of Automobile Manufacturers – Steve Douglas
Global Automakers – Julia Rege







 
We’d like to get the committee appointed right away, since we need to move forward
with a rulemaking in order to get to the November EQC meeting (we have to have rules
in place by January 2, 2018, per DOJ advice since these rules will affect the 2022 model
year.)
 
 
 
 


Emil Hnidey
DEQ - Air Rules Coordinator
700 NE Multnomah St., Suite
600
Portland, OR 97232
Office: 503.229.5946
Cell:     503.539.3926


 
 
 
 








From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer
To: levzev2017
Subject: FW: letters to DEQ about ev vehicle rebates
Date: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 10:42:56 AM


 
 
From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer 
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 15:00
To: 'support@actionnetwork.org' <support@actionnetwork.org>
Subject: letters to DEQ about ev vehicle rebates
 
I am receiving multiple, mass, spam emails from your organization concerning DEQ’s
electric vehicle rebate program. I am not the person responsible for this project. In
addition, the public comment period for this agency rulemaking is closed, so that
emails DEQ now receives on this subject will not be considered in the rulemaking
process. As the emails come from your address, I have no way to contact the person
responsible for organizing this campaign to attempt to stop the flow of emails.
 
Please assist me in making contact with the person organizing these emails so that I
can stop receiving them.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
Meyer Goldstein
DEQ Agency Rules Coordinator
503-229-6478


 
 
 



mailto:Goldstein.Meyer@deq.state.or.us
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From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer
To: levzev2017
Subject: FW: letters to DEQ about ev vehicle rebates
Date: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 10:43:06 AM


 
 
From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer 
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 15:00
To: support@actionnetwork.org
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

mailto:levzev2017@deq.state.or.us






From: HNIDEY Emil
To: O"NEIL Stacey K.
Cc: levzev2017; SAKATA Rachel
Subject: LEVZEV rulemaking AC member approval for MARS meeting
Date: Thursday, June 21, 2018 4:23:17 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Hello Stacey,
 
Meyer Goldstein communicated that we now have a new process for approving rulemaking advisory
committee members. Ali says that this should go to a MARS meeting that the Director is attending. If
possible, I would like to have this put on the agenda for the next meeting. Please let me know if I
need to be doing something else related to this. Thank you!
 


 
The Low Emission Vehicles rulemaking is needing to form and advisory committee and would like
your approval of the potential members we’ve identified. A description of the rulemaking is below
along with the list of potential advisory committee members and the reason for picking them.
 
Rulemaking Summary:
 
The rulemaking would update existing Low and Zero Emission Vehicle Program rules to match
revisions adopted by California since 2013. Under the federal Clean Air Act, states that choose to
apply emission limits that are more stringent than federal standards for new vehicles must adopt
California’s vehicle emission standards. Oregon has opted-in to California’s emission standards.
Currently, automakers are deemed to comply with California standards if they comply with federal
standards.  However, EPA has recently indicated it plans to roll back its requirements for model years
2022 through 2025. As a result of EPA’s proposed action, California is proposing to update its rules
to state that compliance with a weakened federal standard will not be deemed compliant with
California standards.  Oregon needs to update its rules to align with California’s soon-to-be updated
rules as well as update other components of our rules since the last update we did was back in
2013. 
 
DEQ would like to appoint a fiscal advisory committee to review the rules.  The following potential
members have been identified, based on their engagement on previous LEV rulemakings, their
expertise and knowledge of the subject.  This group provides a representation from the
environmental field, non-profit, and manufacturer side.  The Northwest Auto Trades Association and
Manufacturers of Emission Controls Association are those organizations whose members are
affected by potential emission controls or warranty requirements as a result of the LEV rules. The
Alliance and Global represent all the auto makers, with the exception of Tesla. 
 
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
 
We’d like to get the committee appointed right away, since we need to move forward with a
rulemaking in order to get to the November EQC meeting (we have to have rules in place by January
2, 2018, per DOJ advice since these rules will affect the 2022 model year.)
 
 
 
 


Emil Hnidey
DEQ - Air Rules Coordinator
700 NE Multnomah St., Suite
600
Portland, OR 97232
Office: 503.229.5946
Cell:     503.539.3926


 
 
 
 








From: ONEIL Stacey
To: HNIDEY Emil
Subject: Letters
Date: Thursday, August 02, 2018 1:56:26 PM
Attachments: DarrellFuller.pdf


GaryGraunke.pdf
JanaGastellum.pdf
Jeanette Shaw.pdf
JuliaRege.pdf
RastoBrezny.pdf
SteveDouglas.pdf


Here you go. I’ll bring the hard copies up. Thanks for your patience.
 
Stacey O'Neil
Executive Assistant to the Deputy Director, Leah Feldon
Oregon DEQ
700 NE Multnomah St., Suite #600
Portland, OR 97232-4100
503-229-5343
o'neil.stacey@deq.state.or.us
 



mailto:Oneil.Stacey@deq.state.or.us
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August 1, 2018 



 



 



Darrell Fuller 



Northwest Automotive Trades Association  



PO Box 13141 



Salem OR 97309-1141 



 



Dear Mr. Fuller: 



 



Thank you for agreeing to participate on the LEV ZEV 2018 Rulemaking Fiscal Advisory Committee. 



We greatly appreciate your commitment of time and expertise to evaluate the issues affecting this 



rulemaking. This letter serves to formally appoint you to the committee.  



 



Oregon is one of the Section 177 states that has opted in to California’s vehicle emission standards. The 



Clean Air Act requires that opt-in states keep their rule requirements identical to California’s vehicle 



emission program. This rulemaking amends Oregon’s rules to reflect the latest changes in California’s 



program.  



 



ORS 183.333 requires that DEQ ask the committee to consider the fiscal and economic impact of the 



proposed rules including: 



 



 Whether the rules will have a fiscal impact, and if so, what the extent of that impact will be. 



 Whether the rules will have a significant adverse impact on small businesses, and if so, how 



DEQ can reduce the rules’ negative fiscal impact on small businesses. 



 



The Advisory Committee Charter, a full roster of the committee members, meeting agendas and other 



related materials will be located on a DEQ webpage. If you have any questions please contact Rachel 



Sakata, Rulemaking Coordinator at sakata.rachel@deq.state.or.us and 503-229-5659.  



 



Sincerely, 



 



 
Leah K. Feldon 



Deputy Director  
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Department of Environmental Quality 



  Agency Headquarters 



  700 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 600 



 Kate Brown, Governor Portland, OR  97232 



  (503) 229-5696 



  FAX (503) 229-6124 



  TTY 711 
 



 



August 1, 2018 



 



 



Gary Graunke, President  



Oregon Electric Vehicle Association 



10100 SW Riverwood Lane 



Tigard, OR  97224 



 



Dear President Graunke: 



 



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



 



 



Jana Gastellum, Climate Program Director  



Oregon Environmental Council 



222 NW Davis St, Suite 309 



Portland, OR 97209 



 



Dear Director Gastellum: 



 



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



 



 



Jeanette Shaw, Director of Government Relations 



Forth  



1450 NW 18th Street, Suite 240 



Portland, OR 97209 



 



Dear Director Shaw: 



 



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



 



 



Julia Rege, Director, Environment & Energy 



Association of Global Automakers  



1050 K St., NW Suite 650 



Washington, DC 20001 



 



Dear Director Rege: 



 



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



 



 



Rasto Brezny, Executive Director 



Manufacturers of Emission Controls Association 



Waste Management  



2200 Wilson Blvd., Suite 310 



Arlington, VA 22201 



 



Dear Director Brezny: 



 



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



 





mailto:sakata.rachel@deq.state.or.us










 



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



 



 



Steve Douglas, Senior Director, Energy & Environment 



Alliance of Auto Manufacturers  



1415 L Street, Suite 1190  



Sacramento, CA 95814 



 



Dear Director Douglas: 



 



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
To: SAKATA Rachel
Cc: levzev2017
Subject: RE: LEV rulemaking
Date: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 2:44:37 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Hello Rachel,
 
My apologies, that is an old template. I’ve uploaded a copy of the new template HERE to replace it.
I’ll check the other templates as well.
 


From: SAKATA Rachel 
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 1:51 PM
To: HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: LEV rulemaking
 
So, I noticed the fiscal impact statement under the Topic B: Stakeholder involvement has an old
header and is different from the fiscal impact statement in the public notice package.  I’m assuming I
should use the one in the public notice for my fiscal advisory committee, yes? 
 


From: HNIDEY Emil 
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 2:41 PM
To: SAKATA Rachel <SAKATA.Rachel@deq.state.or.us>; GOLDSTEIN Meyer
<Goldstein.Meyer@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: ORMAN Michael <ORMAN.Michael@deq.state.or.us>; MIRZAKHALILI Ali
<Mirzakhalili.Ali@deq.state.or.us>; levzev2017 <levzev2017@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: LEV rulemaking
 
Hello Rachel,
 
The SharePoint page for this rulemaking can be found HERE.
 
The planning form that Dave filled out can be found HERE. I did update the names a schedule in it
based on your email.
 
Let me know if you need anything else related to this.
 
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
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 2:18 PM
To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Meyer@deq.state.or.us>; HNIDEY Emil
<HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: ORMAN Michael <ORMAN.Michael@deq.state.or.us>; MIRZAKHALILI Ali
<Mirzakhalili.Ali@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: LEV rulemaking
 
Hi Meyer and Emil,
 
I was looking through the rulemaking agenda and realized I probably needed to update you
regarding the LEV rule.  It’s currently listed on the agenda as TBD for the EQC adoption date, but we
do need to have it on the November 2018 EQC agenda. 
 
For background, Oregon’s has opted-in to California’s emission standards for vehicles, and our rules
must be aligned with California’s rules to implement the low emission vehicle program.  Currently,
automakers are deemed to comply with California standards if they comply with federal standards. 
However, EPA has recently indicated it plans to roll back its requirements for model years 2022
through 2025. As a result of EPA’s proposed action, California is proposing to update its rules to
state that compliance with a weakened federal standard will not be deemed compliant with
California standards.  Oregon needs to update its rules to align with California’s soon-to-be updated
rules as well as update other components of our rules since the last update we did was back in
2013.  We’ve talked with DOJ about this, and they informed us we need to have rules in place by
January 2, 2019, in order to preserve the model year 2022 standards. We are required to give auto
manufacturers a two year lead time, as MY 2022 vehicles will  start being sold in 2021. In order to do
this, we need to take this to the November EQC meeting. 
 
So, my proposed rule timeline would look like this:
 
DEQ Advisory Committee  – end of July
DEQ Rules out for public comment – end of August – September
California’s rules adopted - September
DEQ Public Hearing on our rules – September
EQC rule adoption - November
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I know I probably need to fill out some rulemaking planning documents, etc.  Do you mind sending
that to me, so I can update whatever Dave Nordberg had put together many months ago?  I’m happy
to chat about this with you if you’d like, but wanted to make sure we could get on the November
EQC agenda.  Thanks.
 
 
Rachel Sakata
Air Quality Planner
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
700 NE Multnomah St., Suite #600
Portland, OR 97232
503-229-5659
 
 








From: HNIDEY Emil
To: SAKATA Rachel; GOLDSTEIN Meyer
Cc: ORMAN Michael; MIRZAKHALILI Ali; levzev2017
Subject: RE: LEV rulemaking
Date: Monday, June 18, 2018 2:41:16 PM
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
Cc: levzev2017; SAKATA Rachel; MIRZAKHALILI Ali
Subject: RE: LEVZEV rulemaking AC member approval for MARS meeting
Date: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 12:12:15 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Hi Emil,
 
My apologies for the delay. I wanted to speak with Leah on this before moving forward but have not
had a chance to properly sit down with her. I’ll try to check in with her today on this.
 
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
Cc: levzev2017 <levzev2017@deq.state.or.us>; SAKATA Rachel <SAKATA.Rachel@deq.state.or.us>;
MIRZAKHALILI Ali <Mirzakhalili.Ali@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: LEVZEV rulemaking AC member approval for MARS meeting
 
Hello Stacey,
 
Sorry to bother you but I was wondering if there was an update on this. Did it get added to a MARS
meeting agenda? Do I need to do something differently?
 
Thank you!
 
Emil
 


From: HNIDEY Emil 
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 4:23 PM
To: O'NEIL Stacey K. <Oneil.Stacey@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: levzev2017 <levzev2017@deq.state.or.us>; SAKATA Rachel <SAKATA.Rachel@deq.state.or.us>
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
To: ONEIL Stacey
Cc: levzev2017; SAKATA Rachel; MIRZAKHALILI Ali
Subject: RE: LEVZEV rulemaking AC member approval for MARS meeting
Date: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 11:57:17 AM
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
Subject: RE: Low Emission Vehicle Rule Advisory Committee meeting - save the date
Date: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 12:05:01 PM


39699
 


From: HNIDEY Emil 
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 11:48 AM
To: SAKATA Rachel <SAKATA.Rachel@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: levzev2017 <levzev2017@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: Low Emission Vehicle Rule Advisory Committee meeting - save the date
 
Hello Rachel,
 
Is there a QTime I should use for this rulemaking?
 
Thanks!
 
Emil
 


From: SAKATA Rachel 
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 11:29 AM
To: HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: FW: Low Emission Vehicle Rule Advisory Committee meeting - save the date
 
Here’s the info on the meeting.  It’s being held in Rm. 601.
 


From: SAKATA Rachel 
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 12:13 PM
To: 'sdouglas@autoalliance.org' <sdouglas@autoalliance.org>; 'Julia Rege'
<JRege@globalautomakers.org>; 'Jeanette Shaw' <jeanettes@forthmobility.org>; 'Jana Gastellum'
<janag@oeconline.org>; 'gary' <gary@whitecape.org>; 'rbrezny@meca.org' <rbrezny@meca.org>;
'Fuller Darrell' <fuller_darrell@yahoo.com>
Cc: ORMAN Michael <ORMAN.Michael@deq.state.or.us>; DAVIS Matthew
<Davis.Matthew@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: Low Emission Vehicle Rule Advisory Committee meeting - save the date
 
Hi everyone,


Thanks so much for responding to the Doodle poll.  Please save August 14th, from 10 a.m. – 12 p.m.
PST as the date and time for the Low Emission Vehicle Rule Advisory Committee meeting.  For
background - the Oregon DEQ is developing a rule that would update Oregon’s existing Low and Zero
Emission Vehicle Program rules to match revisions adopted by California, as our last update occurred
in 2013.  DEQ is convening an advisory committee to help us evaluate the fiscal and economic
impacts related to the rule. 
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We will be meeting at the DEQ office, located at 700 NE Multnomah St, Suite 600, Portland, OR
97232. 
 
For your convenience, we will also have a call-in number if you’d prefer to participate by phone,
since it is a long way to travel for some of you.  The conference number is 877-402-9753, code:
3360031.
 


We will be sending materials prior to the meeting, so that they will aid our discussion on the 14th. 
 Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Many thanks! 
 
Rachel Sakata
Air Quality Planner
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
700 NE Multnomah St., Suite #600
Portland, OR 97232
503-229-5659
 
 








From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer
To: SAKATA Rachel; HNIDEY Emil; levzev2017
Subject: RE: appointing rulemaking advisory committee members
Date: Thursday, June 21, 2018 2:18:11 PM


As this is an air rulemaking, Rachel, you should be communicating with Emil.
 
Before you can contact potential ac members, Emil must email the list of proposed
members, with a brief description of their background or the reason for choosing
them, along with a summary of the rulemaking, to the director. The director must
approve the proposed members before they can be appointed.
 
Please remember to cc the outlook mailbox for this rulemaking, levzev2017, on all
emails concerning this rulemaking.
 
From: SAKATA Rachel 
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 2:08 PM
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
 
Hi Meyer,
 
As I mentioned, I need to quickly pull together a fiscal advisory committee for my Low Emission
Vehicle (LEV) rulemaking.  I would ideally like to hold this meeting in late July or early August at the
latest, since we need to go out on public notice in August, in order for us to get to the November
EQC meeting (we have to have rules in place by January 2, 2018, per DOJ advice).  What do I need to
do to get the rulemaking advisory committee “approved”?  This should be relatively straightforward
since we are just adopting California’s LEV rules by reference, but we want to be sure we’ve had a
fiscal review committee provide feedback before we go out on public notice.  I’ve already identified
members we’d like to participate in the committee, highlighted below:
 
Oregon Environmental Council – Jana Gastellum
Manufacturers of Emission Controls Association – need to identify a person
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
 
In the past, the LEV rules have not had an advisory committee.  However, I’ve selected these folks
based on their knowledge, interest, and involvement through comments on previous LEV
rulemakings. 
 
Please let me know if I can proceed with contacting them directly so I can start scheduling a
meeting.  I know we need to go through the formal process of appointing members, etc., but with
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summer schedules and all I want to try and figure out calendars as soon as possible. 
 
Thanks,
Rachel
 


From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer 
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 8:41 AM
To: *DEQ - Leadership Team <ADLT@deq.state.or.us>; PALERMO Jaclyn
<PALERMO.Jaclyn@deq.state.or.us>; ORMAN Michael <ORMAN.Michael@deq.state.or.us>;
LIVENGOOD David <Livengood.David@deq.state.or.us>; PICKERELL Loretta
<PICKERELL.Loretta@deq.state.or.us>; DOUGHTEN Ron <DOUGHTEN.Ron@deq.state.or.us>;
STOCUM Jeffrey <STOCUM.Jeffrey@deq.state.or.us>; PRESTON Gerry
<PRESTON.Gerry@deq.state.or.us>; HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>; GILLES Bruce A
<GILLES.Bruce@deq.state.or.us>; WIGAL Jennifer <WIGAL.Jennifer@deq.state.or.us>; YAP Anita
<YAP.Anita@deq.state.or.us>; STURDEVANT Debra <STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us>; FOSTER
Eugene P <FOSTER.Eugene@deq.state.or.us>; CALDERA Stephanie
<caldera.stephanie@deq.state.or.us>; ACOMB Jeannette <Acomb.Jeannette@deq.state.or.us>;
AERNE Melissa <AERNE.Melissa@deq.state.or.us>; BOROK Aron <Borok.Aron@deq.state.or.us>;
ELBEL Elizabeth <Elbel.Elizabeth@deq.state.or.us>; HENDRIX Donald
<HENDRIX.Donald@deq.state.or.us>; HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>; INAHARA Jill
<INAHARA.Jill@deq.state.or.us>; LAWRENCE Lee Ann <LAWRENCE.LeeAnn@deq.state.or.us>;
MACMILLAN Susan <MacMillan.Susan@deq.state.or.us>; MARTIN Michele
<MARTIN.Michele@deq.state.or.us>; PETERS Bill N. <PETERS.Bill@deq.state.or.us>; SAKATA Rachel
<SAKATA.Rachel@deq.state.or.us>; SCHEEL Mitch <SCHEEL.Mitch@deq.state.or.us>; WESTERSUND
Joe <WESTERSUND.Joe@deq.state.or.us>; WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: appointing rulemaking advisory committee members
 
Hello All.
 
I have recently heard of some confusion about the procedure we should follow when
looking for and appointing members to rulemaking advisory committees. This
message is to clarify how DEQ currently does this.
 
It is important to understand that, legally, EQC holds the authority to appoint
advisory committee members. Only people EQC  has specifically authorized can
formally appoint committee members, which is done by signing a formal appointment
letter. Currently, EQC has authorized only the director to make these appointments
and sign the appointment letters. The director in turn has authorized the deputy
director also to make these appointments.
 
There had been a DEQ signature policy that seemed to authorize program managers
to sign these letters. However that policy has been superseded by recent action by
EQC to specifically delegate the appointment authority only to the director.
 
The director and EQC have expressed an interest in being notified about advisory
committee formation further in advance and in being more involved in committee
member selection. We can accommodate this interest by having rule writers and
programs inform me as soon as they determine they will be forming a rulemaking
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advisory committee. I can then keep the director and Stephanie Caldera (who
supports EQC) advised of ongoing and upcoming advisory committee activity. I will
also specifically notify the director and Stephanie about potential committee members
identified by the rule writer or program before we notify those committee members,
so that there is management and EQC input into committee member selection.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions about this.
 
 


Meyer Goldstein
DEQ Agency Rules Coordinator
503-229-6478
8-12: (Lloyd building)
1-5: (VIP tech center)
Telecommute Fridays 7 a.m. – 4 p.m.


 
Have questions about DEQ rulemaking procedures? Try looking here: Rulemaking
Resources
 
 
 



http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/SitePages/Rulemaking%20Resources.aspx

http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/SitePages/Rulemaking%20Resources.aspx






From: SAKATA Rachel
To: HNIDEY Emil
Subject: RE: levzev2018 AC appointment letter
Date: Thursday, July 19, 2018 3:16:47 PM


Hi Emil,
 
I made a few small changes to the letter.  I appreciate you pulling together a draft.  I also updated
the advisory committee roster, so you should have all but one member in there.  I’m still trying to
get the last person’s official title and address. It’s all in the Sharepoint site.  I’ll also work on the
charter and agenda.
 
Rachel
 


From: HNIDEY Emil 
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 3:28 PM
To: SAKATA Rachel <SAKATA.Rachel@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: levzev2017 <levzev2017@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: levzev2018 AC appointment letter
 
Hello Rachel,
 
I’ve placed a template for the ac appointment letter on SharePoint HERE. The language can be re-
worked if needed, otherwise, send me the member info and I’ll get these to Leah for her signature.
 
Emil
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From: SAKATA Rachel
To: HNIDEY Emil
Cc: GOLDSTEIN Meyer
Subject: Template update
Date: Thursday, August 23, 2018 10:14:30 PM


Hi Emil,
 
When our DOJ attorney was reviewing our rule package, she noted there was an update that
probably needed to be made to the public notice template.  It’s in the section, “Note for public
university students”.  She noted that ORS 192.345(501) has been renumbered to ORS 192.345(29)
(as of 2017). 
 
Thanks.
 
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
Date: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 3:28:13 PM


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
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